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JERRY F. SHOCKLEY, T/A

Pirainia Polyaraph Serbice
4101 Chain Bridge Road, Suite 111
Fairfax, VA 22030

OFFICE FAX CELL
{703} 273-5683 (703) 273-2577 {703) 850-4879

Mareh 17, 2010

Neal Allen Puckett
Attorney At Law

2181 Jamieson Avenue
Suite 1505

Alexandria, VA 22314

Dear Sir:

On March 16, 2010 | conducted a specific polygraph examination on your client, Matthew McCabe. The
examination was conducted to determine if Mr. McCabe struck a prisoner last September 1%, Mr.
McCabe was asked the following relevant questions.

1. Q. Did you strike Ahmad Al-1sawi in the midsection?

1. A. No.

2. Q. Last September 1% did you strike Ahmad Al-Isawi in the midsection with your fist?
2. A, No.

=

=

The above questions were asked on three polygrams utilizing the Backster Zone Comparison Test
technigue. At the conclusion of the examination there were no significant physiclogical responses to
the above relevant questions. It is my professional opinion that Mr. McCabe was being truthful when he
answered the above questions.

if you have any guestions regarding this examination, do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
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Jér{F. Shockley



